

# EASTOFT PARISH COUNCIL

MEETING MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 10 MAY AT 7.30 pm IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

Public participation.7.30-7. 45pm.No members of the public attended this meeting.

AGM of the Council

Election of Chair R Burke. Proposed P Fillingham seconded J Bramhill. All for.

Election of Vice Chair S Taylor. Proposed R Burke seconded P Fillingham. All for.

Meetings to be held in the year. Every 2 months with additional meetings for planning meetings.

Present Councillors R Burke, P Fillingham, S Taylor, J Bramhill and T Woodhouse.  
Ward Councillor J Briggs and the Clerk.

1.2122.The minutes of the last meeting held virtually on the 8 March 2021 had previously been circulated to all councillors and the Chair signed these as a true and accurate record.

2.2122. Declaration of Interest – The parish councils (Model Code of Conduct Order 2011). To record any declarations of interest by any member in respect of items on this agenda). Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared. No declarations were made.

3.2122.BANK ACCOUNTS

Current Account - £9717.52

Deposit account - £ 783.59

Vat claim to 31 March 2021 £198.26

Precept received £5500 plus grant £193.

### **Cheques Payable**

N Ingleton Work from Home 2 months £13.

Vision ICT £150.00.

ERNLLCA £319.12 Resolved to continue membership. All for.

CWC(Humberside) Ltd £270.00 Grass cutting.

Came & Co Insurance £218.00.

Micro Grant £1800 held. Top up of £300 received 14/4/2021. The rules for applications are shown on the website or contact the Clerk for details.

Application B Whiteley £300. Proposed P Fillingham Seconded S Taylor. All for.

### **WARD COUNCILLOR UPDATE**

Ward councillor J Briggs stated that he was delighted to attend the hall in person after 14 months. All residents and councillors can contact him at any time with issues arising in the parish. The parish councillors asked him to take forward High Street potholes and those on Washinghall lane also the sandbags which have split on the high street which were put in place by NLC.

### **PLANNING**

PA/2021/191 Mr J Ross Prior Approval is not required for household extension. Noted.

### **ON GOING ISSUES**

Untidy Land/issues. Court action. Court hearing 14<sup>th</sup> May 2021 at Grimsby court to take place.

Dog Bin moved at the pond site by NLC after parish council request. Noted.

Litter group in the village. The parish councillors asked the clerk to send a letter of appreciation to be sent to resident of the village who is carrying out litter picks and has

covered a large area on Luddington Road.NLC have collected the rubbish promptly.

### **CORRESPONDENCE AND NEW ISSUES**

Resignation notice from S Healy has been received by the Clerk. The clerk has sent a letter thanking for many years of service. NLC have been advised of the resignation.

Two co-options to the council currently exist.

CPRE Best kept village competition. Resolved no entry be made. Noted that the volunteer gardeners have entered an RHS competition All for.

Community Speed watch, A request from resident has been received. A discussion took place by the parish councillors. Resolved not to support the speed watch training arranged by the police, at this time. Ward Councillor J Briggs will action by requesting the police to undertake a speed check in the village. A check on a weekend would be more productive due to increased motorbike traffic and cars.

Insurance quotes Came & Co £347.17, now revised to £218.00 and BHIB Ltd £356.03. Resolved to accept the lowest quote as pond site furniture has been arranged through funding and not precept monies.

### **ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA**

Dog Bin to be situated at the end of the parish path onto the main road.

Spray village green.

Parish paths. Use of these by residents.

### **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

An additional June meeting is arranged for 14 June 2021 for the financial accounts to 31 March 2021 to be agreed. Internal auditor report for consideration and the Agar signing.

**Signed**

**Mr R Burke**  
**Chair to the Council**

